
Lisa Seaman, Planner
Urban Division
city web:  www.ci.rapid-city.sd.us

TO: Rapid City Plann

FROM: Lisa Seaman, U

RE: City Zoning Ordi
Review within PF

DATE 11/6/00

This memo is to request your co
Zoning Ordinance.  Section 17.08
within the Park-Forest District.  P
only detached single family resid
exception of Park-Forest allow chu
other residential districts note that 
of a balanced and attractive reside
Use On Review in the Park-Fo
Ordinance and provide greater flex

Staff is recommending that the
amendments to the City Zoning
or similar places of worship, w
revival tents as a Use On Review
CITY OF RAPID CITY
RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-2724

PLANNING DEPARTMENT
300 Sixth Street
Phone:  605-394-4120
Fax:  605-394-6636

e-mail:  lisa.seaman@ci.rapid-city.sd.us

MEMORANDUM
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nance Amendment to Chapter 17.08.030 Uses Permitted on
 Park-Forest District

nsideration of an amendment to Chapter 17.08 of the City
.030 of this chapter addresses Uses Permitted On Review
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 Planning Commission authorize Staff to advertise for
 Ordinance to revise Section 17.08.030 to allow churches
ith accessory structures, but not including missions or
.
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